

Amaral, Gary @ MWG - RAND

From: Phuong.Duong@faa.gov
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 10:18 AM
To: Amaral, Gary @ MWG - RAND
Subject: Re: New NGT numbers

Hi Gary,

Here is the issue:

Half Moon Bay M1046, M1145 and M1370 are still NG records in FAA frequency database and they will expire on Nov-30-2012, they were renew last year on Nov 16, 2010. So Since they are not expired, I can not put a new NG T numbers, they have existing NG numbers. FCC can go to same database with FAA, and FCC can see the expired date is Nov 30, 2012. I am not sure I can create a new NG T or not, because it will a duplicate in database. FCC controls NG assignments, not FAA. Not sure how to do this. Phuong.

From: Gary.Amaral@L-3com.com
To: Phuong Duong/AWP/FAA@FAA
Date: 10/10/2011 11:57 AM
Subject: New NGT numbers

Hi Phuong

I need to renew an FCC license that requires NGT numbers. The current NGT numbers for frequencies 1046Mhz, 1145Mhz and 1370-Mhz expired Dec. 2010. I have submitted a renewal with the FAA and they have assigned the following # 2011-AWP-6563-OE, based on a prior filing # 2009AWP-4421-OE. Any help on this matter would be great. Thanks

Gary Amaral
L-3 communications / Randtron Antenna Systems
650-349-3492